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Steve Burke - Re: Telegram article 

From: Laura Hepditch claura.hepditch  
To : 
Date: 2016/09/17 11:54 A M  
Subject: Re: Telegram article 

Stephanie.Sachsse  Pete.McKay  Chris.Fitzg ... 

We can talk on Monday about any corrections that may need to  be brought forward t o  the paper. 

Also, I do not think we need t o  keep Alex on these emails any longer. I can work with him directly if 
needed. 

Laura 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 

From: Stephanie Sachsse 
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2016 9:27 AM 
To: Pete McKay; Chris Fitzgerald; Kent Osmond; Steve Burke; Laura Hepditch; Pat Cahill; Alex Vass 
Subject: Re: Telegram article 

I read the article. I've added in Laura. I will be speaking t o  Legal Services again Monday. Steph 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 

From: Kent Osmond 
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2016 9:06 AM 
To: Stephanie Sachsse; Pete McKay; Chris Fitzgerald; Steve Burke; Pat Cahill; Alex Vass 
Subject: Telegram article 

Please review the article in the paper this morning. Judge Riche gives an interview. I have Joe Smyth 
texting me about it wanting us to  correct it. Likely he'll be next giving an interview 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 
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